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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security 2
SUBJECT: Robert A, Maheu and Assoclates (RAMA)
- 1. Inline with }your request, there is listed below CCS use for
operational purposes 'Iof Robert A, Maheu and Associates:
a, Vartou.:{ officers of the CCS have been in contact with
Robert A. Maheu (RAM) since 1954, The reasons for these
meetings were at all imes to determine the feasibility of using ]
_ . Maheu's firm for es. 5
. b | JmeofRAMAwaa for: S
o - 0 /5730
@) CIA emPIOYee from June to August 1966, ,
apparently for a TDY to India, Thailand and Malaysia. No fo
other inforrrTation is immediately available, _ :
(2) CIA employee  as employee in Maheu's
: Washington office from September 19€4 to June 1966. -
= L (3)  CIA employee
S8 t\f) a. As Maheu Assoclates representative in
B N from 1 August 1968 thru 31 December 1970, CIA employee is
e = pow in Washinzton, D.C. after having vent a letter of resigradon 1
B = = effective 31 December 1970 to RAM's office in Las Ve - -
g &= % cluding a check (cashier's) -- equivalent to $10, 0G0
2 -;éo = currency == which Maheu had deposited some years ago In connection
= > &3 with an aborted cable TV venture, -~ ;
4 % %_:é.-\ | b, Initlally, CIA employee was to go to ;
=, %S\) on a lateral transfer as tentatvely agreed wita Peter Maheu, th2 : E
%\3 designated cantact point for CIA. In early December after the '
' , first round of publicity on Robert Maheu's co'rt battles, Peter Makeu L
was informed that CIA emrloyee would noi return to the WH area, and we 3

considered his transfer w[:jcancellea.
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